CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF ADARE-RATHKEALE

9™ JULY, 2024

Email received on 1°tJuly, 2024 from Ciara McCaughley, Regional Communications
Specialist, Uisce Eireann in relation to a request from Elected Members for an urgent
meeting with Uisce Eireann to discuss the boil water notice in the Foynes Shannon
Estuary Water Treatment Plant.




From: Ciara McCaughley <ciara.mccaughley@water.ie>

Sent: Monday 1 July 2024 14:28

To: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Request for Meeting - re Foynes Shannon estuary WTP

Hi Karen,
Thank you for getting in touch.

Uisce Eireann is continuing efforts to lift the Boil Water Notice in place for
customers supplied by Foynes/Shannon Estuary Public Water Supply.

Members of our project team are on leave and therefore we are unable to meet
as requested.

By way of an update for the members of Adare/Rathkeale Muncipal District, final
commissioning works are progressing at Shannon Estuary Water Treatment
Plant in the first two weeks of July with data collation to be presented to the
Health Service Executive immediately thereafter.

We are grateful to elected representatives who continue to share our updates
and we do appreciate the continued patience of our customers as we work to lift
the notice.

Kind regards,
Ciara
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